From: Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 3:59 PM

To: 111561-45863687 @requests.muckrock.com

Subject: RE: Vermont Public Records Act Request: Attorney General's Communications Heritage
Foundation (Office of the Attorney General - Vermont)

Please see attached.

Charity R. Clark

Chief of Staff

Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-828-3171

Pronouns: she/her/hers



THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

Via email to 111561-45863687 @requests.muckrock.com

May 10, 2021

MuckRock News

DEPT MR 111561

411A Highland Ave
Somerville, MA 02144-2516

Re: Vermont Public Records Act request, dated April 27, 2021 and revised May 10,
2021

Dear Lejla:

I write in response to your revised request for public records received May 10, 2021. You
requested correspondence, dated August 30, 2020 to the date the request is fulfilled, between the
names and email addresses containing the domain names listed below and the Attorney General
or staff members who report directly to the Attorney General. The names and domain names you
provided include:

. "Heritage Action™

. "Heritage Foundation™
. @heritageaction.com
. "@heritage.org

. Hans von Spakovsky

. Jessica Anderson

OO WDN -

Please let me know if this description is in any way inaccurate, and we will begin preparing a
cost estimate for you.


mailto:111561-45863687@requests.muckrock.com

Pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A. 88 318(b)(5)(A), the Attorney General’s
Office will need to invoke its right to an extension of the deadline to 10 business days. The new
deadline for this request is May 24, 2021.

Sincerely,

Is/
Charity R. Clark
Chief of Staff
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